## Eugene Fee - CV



## **SUMMARY**

I have 35 years H.P.S.S experience as a clinical nurse, nurse manager, general manager, and executive director.

I had direct input into a number of regional strategies including the nursing strategy "Valuing Diversity", the review of acute hospital services and the development of arrangements for the delivery of cancer services for N.Ireland.

I have worked as a team member in the establishment of 4 new organisations including an educational establishment.

I have a wide range of experience in the area of emergency planning, on cross border delivery of clinical services and a range of European funded cross border projects.

In addition to leading a range of public sector business cases I have more than 20 years experience working in private business.

## **EMPLOYMENT**

June2005 - Present date. Since my retirement from the health service I have been working part-time as a Management Consultant and part-time as a commercial Beef Farmer. I have also been a Non Executive Director of Action Mental Health for the past 7 years.

April 1996 - May 2005 Director of Acute Hospital Services & Executive Director for Nursing, Sperrin Lakeland HSS Trust.

My main responsibilities were; A Corporate Director of the Trust, Operational responsibility for the delivery of acute hospital services within a budget of £46m. This included direct line management for all disciplines within the Directorate and responsible for giving strategic direction to all nursing disciplines across the Trust.

Aug.1995 - March 1996 Director of Acute Hospital Services, Sperrin Lakeland Management Unit.

My main responsibilities were; To manage and develop acute hospital services across four hospital sites. Contribute as a Project Board member to develop arrangements to move the Unit into HPSS Trust status by April 1996

Aug.1990 - July1995 Assistant Unit General Manager, WHSSB Area Mental Health Unit.

During this period I was responsible for the development and management of all mental health services for the Fermanagh, Omagh and Strabane District Council areas, which

included the Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital. A major focus of this work was the creation of community alternatives to hospital care.

Aug.1970 - Aug. 1990

In the first 20 years of my health experience I held seven different training, clinical and managerial nursing posts in Purdysburn, Musgrave Park and the Belfast City Hospitals. The later years of this period included project work, curriculum planning, teaching and a period as Acting Assistant Director of Nursing with responsibility for Mental Health, Paediatrics and Dermatology Services at the Belfast City Hospital.

## **EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS**

Nursing Qualifications: Registered Nurse - Adult (1976),

Registered Nurse - Mental Health (1974).

B.A. General Studies with Commendation, 1994. Queens University Belfast

Diploma in Management Studies, 1996.

University of Ulster University of Ulster

Masters in Business Administration, 1997.